

Notice of meeting

MOLE VALLEY LOCAL COMMITTEE



Date: WEDNESDAY 22 MAY 2002

Time: 10.00 am

Place: COUNCIL CHAMBER, MOLE VALLEY DISTRICT COUNCIL OFFICES,
PIPPBROOK, DORKING

Contact: Ian Dewar, Local Support Officer
[For queries on the content of the agenda and requests for copies of related documents]

Post SCC Mid Area Office, Bay Tree Avenue, Kingston Road, Leatherhead
KT22 7SY

Telephone 01372 363918 / 07968 832369

Fax 01372 360169

E:mail iand@surreycc.gov.uk

Surrey County Council Members [6]

Mrs Helyn Clack (Dorking Rural)

David Gollin (Ashtead)

Bob McKinley (Leatherhead and Fetcham East)

Mr James E Smith OBE (Bookham and Fetcham West)

Mr David K Timms (Dorking South)

Mrs Hazel V A Watson (Dorking North)

NOTES:

1. There is a public car park opposite the Council offices
2. Members are reminded that Standing Orders require any Member declaring an interest which is personal and prejudicial to withdraw from the meeting during the discussion of that item, except in the circumstances referred to in Standing Order 58. If you have any queries concerning interests, please contact the Local Director or the Local Support Officer.
3. Members are reminded that, under Article 2.03(b)(iv) of the Council's constitution, they can formally notify the Local Director of an item which they would wish to be included as a report to a future meeting of the Committee. The feasibility of any such requests will be investigated and the Member concerned advised accordingly.
4. Members are requested to let the Local Support Officer have the wording of any motions and amendments not later than one hour before the start of the meeting.
5. A record of any items handled under delegated powers since the last meeting of the Committee will be available for inspection at the meeting.

PART ONE

IN PUBLIC

1 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

To receive any apologies for absence from County Council Members under Standing Order 39.1.

2 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

To receive any declarations of personal and/or prejudicial interests from Members in respect of any item to be considered at the meeting.

Agenda item only

(Note: Members are reminded that in accordance with Standing Orders any Member declaring a prejudicial interest is required to withdraw from the meeting unless he/she has obtained a dispensation from the Standards Committee.

3 PETITIONS AND QUESTIONS

- a) To receive any petitions, in accordance with Standing Order 62.
- b) To receive any questions from local government electors within the Mole Valley District area.
- c) To receive any questions from Members under Standing Order 45.

Agenda item only

EXECUTIVE FUNCTIONS:

4 HOW FAR DOES THE SCC CORPORATE PLAN REFLECT LOCAL PRIORITIES?

The Local Committee will consider the extent to which the SCC Corporate Plan, 2002/03, reflects the priorities identified in the Mole Valley Community Plan and vice versa. The Committee is invited to provide feedback to influence the development of the draft 2003/04 Corporate Plan to ensure that sufficient emphasis is given to issues of importance to Mole Valley.

**Attachment:
Item 4
(Yellow)**

5 LOCAL PRIORITIES FOR SELF RELIANCE

The County Council's Corporate Plan for 2002/03 asks Local Committees to identify any local areas of disadvantage and develop action plans to address them. The Mole Valley Local Committee is asked to identify how it wishes to tackle this.

**Attachment:
Item 5
(Yellow)**

6 PROVISION FOR PEOPLE WITH LEARNING DIFFICULTIES IN MOLE VALLEY

The Committee has invited David Mitchell-Baker, chair of the Mole Valley Focus Group for People with Learning Disabilities, and Joyce Smith of the Ashted Learning Difficulties Group, to give them a presentation on the main issues. Members are invited to consider the evidence from the presentation and the extent to which services currently meet demand

Agenda item only

- | | |
|---|--|
| <p>7 SCHOOL TRANSPORT – EXCEPTIONAL ARRANGEMENTS
 On 11 February 2002 the Executive of the Council agreed to consult widely with schools, parents and other groups in order to ascertain views about ceasing the current transport exceptional arrangements from September 2003 and beyond for all new pupils. The Local Committee is invited to submit comments on the proposals as part of the ongoing consultation.</p> | <p>Attachment:
Item 7
(Yellow)</p> |
| <p>8 FUTURE SITE OPTIONS FOR DORKING NURSERY SCHOOL
 This report provides a brief summary of the current situation relating to Dorking Nursery School and the future development of the West Street site in Dorking.</p> | <p>Attachment:
Item 8
(Yellow)</p> |
| <p>9 UPDATE ON LOCAL FUND
 An oral update will be given on how the Local Committee is considering the use of its local allocation of £105,000</p> | <p>Agenda item
only</p> |
| <p>10 FORWARD PLAN, JULY - OCTOBER 2002
 The proposed forward plan of items to be considered at Local Committee meetings between July and October is set out for information. This may be subject to change and will be updated at each meeting.</p> | <p>Attachment:
Item 10
(Yellow)</p> |
| <p>11 SCHOOL PLACES PLANNING
 The draft School Organisation Plan 2002/2003-2007/2008 is required to be published for consultation by 1 June 2002. The Local Committee will consider the specific proposals for Mole Valley and consider its response to the consultation</p> | <p>Attachment:
Item 11
(Yellow)</p> |

PART TWO

IN PRIVATE

- | | |
|---|--|
| <p>12 ADDITIONAL SUPPORT AND INTERVENTION PROGRAMME (ASIP)
 The Local Committee will consider the ASIP programme and how it might affect LEA schools in the District</p> | <p>Attachment:
Item 12
(Pink) –
circulated
separately</p> |
|---|--|

CONTACT OFFICERS:

- *For transportation issues, please contact Alan Paterson, Acting Local Transportation Manager, 01306 879370 (alan.paterson@surreycc.gov.uk)*
- *For non-transportation issues please contact Kevin Gill, Local Director, 01372 363918 / 07968 832371 (k.gill@surreycc.gov.uk)*
- *For any other matters please contact Ian Dewar, Local Support Officer, 01372 363918 / 07968 832369 (iand@surreycc.gov.uk)*

Despatch Date: 16 May 2002